Subject: FW: OFFICIAL: RE: Local Greenspace at Teignmouth Road (Windmill Hill) - boundary
change

From: Gunther, Andrew

Sent: 30 May 2018 18:04

To: Leon Butler; NP Programme Officer

Cc: Brooks, Tracy

Subject: FW: Local Greenspace at Teignmouth Road (Windmill Hill) - boundary change

Dear Leon,

Please see e-mail below from Mr Thomas who has agreed to the proposed boundary change to the Local Green
Space as indicated within the attached and that this overcomes his objection.

| have copied in Tom Westrope as the Programme Officer for him to send on to the Examiner.

Best regards,

Andrew Gunther
Senior Planning and Public Health Officer

(redacted)

Spatial Planning,

Tor Hill House (2nd Floor),
Union Street,

Torquay

TQ2 5QW

This email and any attachments are intended solely for the use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential
information and/or may be legally privileged. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and
delete this email.

From: ) Thomas

Sent: 29 May 2018 12:26

To: Gunther, Andrew

Subject: Local Green Space at,(130),Teignmouth Road,(Windmill Hill),-boundary change

28th.May 2018.
Mr.J.G.Thomas.
(redacted)

Mr.Andrew Gunther,
Senior Planning and Public Health Officer, Spacial Planning, Tor Hill House ,(2nd. Floor), Union Street, Torquay.

TQ2 5QW.

Re.Local Green Space-proposed amended boundary,(130),Teignmouth Road,(indicated as TLG SH4 on the map
forwarded to me from yourself).

Dear Andrew,



Thank you for your correspondence forwarded to me including a map showing a proposed amended boundary of
L.G.S.,(following the boundary line of 130 Teignmouth Road),| agree with this this proposal on the understanding
that my concurrence,via this email,with the proposed L.G.S. Amended boundary will be implemented with
immediate affect.This will match all the other properties indicated L.G.S. boundaries,(at least those within 500
metres of 130 Teignmouth Road).

Please email me a copy of your report to Mr. Nigel McGurk,(the independent examiner of the public hearing re. the
Torquay Neighbourhood Plan),with regard to the implementation of the aforementioned L.G.S. boundary
amendment re. 130 Teignmouth Road.

Best regards,

Jeffrey Thomas.

From: Gunther, Andrew

Sent: 16 May 2018 17:02

To: Leon Butler

Cc: (redacted)

Subject: Local Greenspace at Teignmouth Road (Windmill Hill) - boundary change

Dear Leon,

Further to the Hearing held on Monday this week, at which the issue of Local Greenspace TLGSH4 was discussed, as
instructed please find attached a map showing an amended boundary to take account of the representation made
by Mr Thomas. Could you confirm that the proposed amendment reflects what was agreed? | spoke to Mr Thomas
on the phone earlier today and | have copied him into this e-mail for him to also confirm that this is his
understanding of the mapping change.

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

Please note...

Communications with Torbay Council may be monitored and/or recorded for lawful purposes. This email
is confidential and may also be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient please notify the sender and
delete the message from your system immediately. The views in this message are personal; they are not
necessarily those of Torbay Council.



IMPORTANT: This e-mail (including any attachments to it) is strictly confidential and intended solely for
the person or organisation to whom it is addressed. It may contain privileged, confidential or sensitive
information. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not copy or distribute it to any other person or
take any action in reliance. If you have received it in error, please notify your system manager and the
sender as soon as possible and then delete it from your system.
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